
od: BEC BCZ Chemistry Service [BCZChemistryService@beckman.com] 

Odesláno: 16. prosince 2021 11:09 

Komu: Šoukalová  Dagmar; Nezbeda Pavel 

Kopie: Pichlikova, Andrea 

Předmět: FW: Cenová nabídka pro přístroj AU480 ISE 

 

Dobrý den, 

tímto akceptujeme Vaše přijetí cenové nabídky ze dne 7.12.2021. 

Předpokládaná cena je 87.690,92 CZK bez DPH. 

 

S pozdravem 

 

  

David Urbánek 

    

 

Senior Field Service Engineer 

Bichemistry & Immunology Group, Automation  

O: +420 272 017 888  

www.beckmancoulter.com | durbanek@beckman.com  

Murmanská 1475/4, 100 00, Praha 10, Česká republika 
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From: Nezbeda Pavel <Nezbeda@nspiv.cz>   

Sent: 7 12, 2021 09:55  

To: BEC BCZ Chemistry Service <BCZChemistryService@beckman.com>  

Subject: RE: Cenová nabídka pro přístroj AU480 ISE 

 

S nabídkou souhlasíme. 

 

S pozdravem 

 

RNDr. Pavel Nezbeda 

vedoucí OKBH 

 

Nemocnice Ivančice, příspěvková organizace 

Široká 390/16, 664 91  Ivančice 

Tel.: 546 439 626 

E-mail: nezbeda@nspiv.cz 

 

 

 

From: BEC BCZ Chemistry Service [mailto:BCZChemistryService@beckman.com]   

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2021 12:51 PM  

To: Nezbeda Pavel  

Cc: Mihal, Pavol  

Subject: Cenová nabídka pro přístroj AU480 ISE 

 

Dobrý den,  

v příloze Vám zasíláme cenovou nabídka na preventivní údržbu pro přístroj AU480 ISE.  

 

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
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Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the  

intended recipient, please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message.  

The sender disclaims that the content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the  

acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect  

of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any  

attachment.  

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


